
LETTER 108
October 4 th. 1910

E. T. Millar Esq.,
Brisbane.

Dear Sir,
Re Synchronome Electric Clocks, We are willing to sell out our rights of Patents

for Western Australia, or to give Sole Agency for one year on the party stock of clocks
suitable for the market to the value of (₤50) Fifty pounds and a further (₤100) One
hundred pounds worth of stock at the end of six months.

Option of further extension of agency on taking a further (₤200) Two hundred
pounds worth of stock, if patents are not sold in the meantime.
Stock to be supplied at not less than 25% off our list prices and in some cases one third
off list.

We enclose lists of installations, price list, and some particulars.

We are,
Yours faithfully,
Alf Geo Jackson


